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Denver, CO 80203 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
December 18, 2019 
 
 
Lida Stout 
301 Willow Ave 
Eaton, CO 80615 
 
Re: Loloff Construction, Inc., Loloff Mine, File No. M-1985-112,  

Complaint Against Mining Operation (CT-14), Status Update 
 
Ms. Stout, 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your complaint 
against the Loloff Mine permitted by Loloff Construction, Inc. on November 21, 2019.  The 
Division contacted the Operator and their consultant regarding the complaint topics in your 
letter.  The consultant is obtaining documents and data to respond to the complaint topics.  The 
Division will provide you with a copy to the Operator’s response to the complaint topics when 
available. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext. 
8124. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter S. Hays 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec:   Jared Ebert, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
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